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Dorothy Menasco

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rhonda@gbwiegal.com)]

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 3:37 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: paulastahmer@aol.com; diandv@bellsouth.net; horacejustice@horacejustice.com; McNeillSL@&gru.com; Richard
Bellak; Martha Brown; Jay LaVia

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 090451-EM

Attachments; 090451 GREC.Notice-VoluntaryWD-ConfClass.11-10-11.pdf

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
John TF. LaVia, I

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden,
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32308

jlavia@gbwlegal.com

850-385-0070

b. 090451-EM
In Re: Joint Petition to Determine Need for the Gainesville Renewable Energy Center in Alachua
County by Gainesville Regional Utilities and Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, LLC.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Gainesville Regional Utilities and Gainesville Renewable
Energy Center, LLC.

d. There are a total of 4 pages.

¢. The document attached for electronic filing is Gainesville Regional Utilities” and Gainesville
Renewable Energy Center, LLC’s Notice of Voluntary Withdrawal of Requests for Confidential
Classification.

(see attached file: 090451 .GREC . Notice-Voluntary WD-ConfClass,11-10-11.pdf )

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.

Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Jay LaVia & Schef Wright
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden,
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Phone: 850-385-0070

Fax: 850-385-5416

Email: rhonda@gbwlegal.com

http://www.gbwlegal.com/

GBW Gardner Bist Wiener. Wadsworth Bowden
Bush Dee. LaVia & Welght BA. srswevers ar Law

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains

information which is legally privileged and confidential. Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic

Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. §§ 2510-2521 and any form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of it or the information

contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This communication may not be reviewed, distributed,
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communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the entire communication and destroy By toples.: Thagk vau, .. -, -,

083042 novios=

11/10/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Joint Petition to Determine )
Need For the Gainesville Renewable )
Energy Center in Alachua County ) DOCKET NO. 090451-EM
By Gainesville Regional Utilities )
and Gainesville Renewable Energy )

)

)

Center, LLC.

FILED: November 10, 2011

GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES’ AND
GAINESVILLE RENEWABLE ENERGY CENTER, LLC’S
NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY WITHDRAWAL OF
REQUESTS FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

Gainesville Regional Utilities (“GRU”) and Gainesville
Renewable Energy Center, LLC (“GREC LLC”) were joint petitioners
in a proceeding before the Commission to determine need pursuant
to Section 403.51%, Florida Statutes, for the Gainesville
Renewable Energy Center (Docket No. 090451-EM) {the “Need
Determination Proceeding”). In the Need Determination
Proceeding, GRU and GREC LLC requested and were granted by the
Commission confidential clagsification for various documents
pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).
On November 7, 2011, the majority of those confidential documents
were returned by the Commission to GRU and GREC pursuant to Rule
Rule 25-22.006 {9} {(b), F.A.C., and are not the subject of this
Notice.

Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a spreadsheet listing the
remaining confidential documents in the Commission’s possession.

Please be advised that GREC recently waived its claim of
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confidentiality with regard to the documents listed in Exhibit A
and released those documents to members of the public,
Accordingly, GRU and GREC hereby withdraw their request for
confidential treatment for the documents listed in Exhibit A,

Respectfully submitted this 10th day of November, 2011,

I

rt Scheffel Wright
Fl ida Bar No. 966721
John T. Lavia, III
Florida Bar No. 853666
GARDNER, BIST, WIENER, WADSWORTH,
BOWDEN, RUSH, DEE, LAVIA & WRIGHT
1200 Thomaswood Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Phone: 850/385-0070
Facgimile: 850/385-5416

Attorneys for GREC and GRU



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the
foregoing has been served by electronic mail this 10th day of
November, 2011, on the following:

Martha Carter Brown/Richard Bellak
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Paula H. Stahmer

4621 Clear Lake Drive
Cainesville, Florida 32607
paulastahmereacl.com

Dian R. Deevey

1702 SW 35th Place
Gainesville, Florida 32608
diandvebellsouth.net

Horace Moore, Sr.

P.0O. Box 2146

Gainesville, FL 32602-2146
horacejustice@horacejustice.com

Shayla McNeill

Gainesville Regional Utilities
c¢/o Utilities Legal Services

P. O. Box 147117, Station A-138

Gainesville, FL 32614-7117

McNeillSLaegru.com
A&forney




EXHIBIT A

PSC Document No. | Date Document PSC ORDER NO. Date Order
Submitted Issued

03265-10 4/23/10 PSC-10-0313-CFO-EM 5/17/10

03267-10 4/23/10 PS8C-10-0317-CFO-EM 5/17/10




